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Joe Shawyer

From: LOIP <LOIP@tfl.gov.uk>

Sent: 22 June 2019 14:32

To: Joe Shawyer

Cc: LOIP

Subject: RE: *URGENT*  24096JS - 39 Priory Terrace, West Hampstead, London, NW6 4DG

Hi 

 

Thank you very much for your email. 

 

There is no Rail for London/ London Overground owned assets within close proximity of your site, but please ensure 

response from other transport providers and statutory undertakers. 

 

Kind regards 

 

London Overground Infrastructure Management 

�

 

 

From: Joe Shawyer [mailto:JShawyer@groundwise.com]  

Sent: 18 June 2019 11:14 

To: Katie.Bowdich100@mod.gov.uk; LOIP 

Subject: FW: *URGENT* 24096JS - 39 Priory Terrace, West Hampstead, London, NW6 4DG 

Importance: High 
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Joe Shawyer

From: LULHVpowerassets@tfl.gov.uk

Sent: 13 June 2019 13:42

To: groundwise@gmail.com

Subject: NRSWA Request Response - Your Reference 24096JS
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*********************************************************************************** 

The contents of this e-mail and any attached files are confidential. If you have received this email in error, 

please notify us immediately at postmaster@tfl.gov.uk and remove it from your system. If received in error, 

please do not use, disseminate, forward, print or copy this email or its content. Transport for London excludes 

any warranty and any liability as to the quality or accuracy of the contents of this email and any attached files. 
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Joe Shawyer

From: Location Enquiries <SMBLocationEnquiries@tfl.gov.uk>

Sent: 31 May 2019 09:18

To: Joe Shawyer

Subject: RE: *URGENT*  24096JS - 39 Priory Terrace, West Hampstead, London, NW6 4DG
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Shahina Inayathusein  

Safeguarding Engineer (LU+DLR) 

TfL Engineering 

Email: locationenquiries@tube.tfl.gov.uk 
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From: Joe Shawyer [mailto:JShawyer@groundwise.com]  

Sent: 28 May 2019 16:37 

To: plantenquiries@energetics-uk.com; osm.enquiries@atkinsglobal.com; plantenquiries@instalcom.co.uk; osp-team; 

LULHVpowerassets; plantenquiries@psgservices.co.uk; Location Enquiries; Plant Enquiries; 

plantenquiries@catelecomuk.com; NRSWA@bskyb.com; OPBuriedServicesEnquiries@networkrail.co.uk; 

plantenquiries@trafficmaster.co.uk; LOIP; mbnlplantenquiries@turntown.com; assetrecords@utilityassets.co.uk; 

david.magee474@mod.gov.uk; kpn.plantenquiries@instalcom.co.uk; LONDONSTREETS@tfl.gov.uk 

Subject: *URGENT* 24096JS - 39 Priory Terrace, West Hampstead, London, NW6 4DG 

Importance: High 
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Joe Shawyer

From: Milne Gareth <Gareth.Milne@networkrail.co.uk> on behalf of OP Buried Services 

Enquiries <OPBuriedServicesEnquiries@networkrail.co.uk>

Sent: 28 May 2019 16:49

To: Joe Shawyer

Subject: RE: *URGENT*  24096JS - 39 Priory Terrace, West Hampstead, London, NW6 4DG 

�

�

Dear Sir/Madam,�

 

With regards to your enquiry, Network Rail does not believe there is any Network Rail owned apparatus or underground 

services within the area you have defined. As there is always the possibility that new works could be planned and 

undertaken in this area by Network Rail this information is valid as at today’s date and is supplied for general guidance 

only.  

 

Please be aware that this response is based on Network Rail’s records and knowledge and no guarantee can be given 

regarding accuracy or completeness. CAT scans, safe digging practices (as contained in HSE publications) and other 

appropriate investigative techniques should always be carried out. 

 

There may be other apparatus or underground services owned or operated by Utility Companies and accordingly you 

should contact individual utilities for information. 

 

If, in connection with your investigations and/or work, you become aware of Network Rail apparatus or underground 

services within your area of work, please ensure these are notified to our Asset Protection team via the following link as a 

matter of urgency so that appropriate measures for avoidance of risk and damage can be put in place. 

 

����������	
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�
���	��	������������	����������

�

If you require any further clarification on any of the information please contact 

opburiedservicesenquiries@networkrail.co.uk.�

��

Regards,�

�

Gareth Milne 

Distribution Administrator, Worksite Survey 

 

Asset Information Services: inspiring & enabling through the power of data  

National Records Centre, 5 Audax Road, York YO30 4GS 

�

T +44(0)1904 386353 

E gareth.milne@networkrail.co.uk 

 

Network Rail – Working for you 

 

 

Visit the new AIS Hub site for information, user guides, key contacts, and more on all our services.   

AIS Hub is replacing ASD Online and our Connect pages from Monday 3 September 2018 

�

Worksite Survey Page  Visit the Worksite Survey Hub Site  

 For information on the services we offer and search request forms. 

�

�



 

 

 

Your ref: 
Our Ref: AD/NRS46197WA/ENQ/TFL: 

Plant Enquiry: 
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Joe Shawyer

From: Bowdich, Katie E1 (DIO Estates-Spt Offr 4) <Katie.Bowdich100@mod.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 June 2019 11:16

To: Joe Shawyer

Subject: RE: *URGENT*  24096JS - 39 Priory Terrace, West Hampstead, London, NW6 4DG
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Katie Bowdich 
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Utility Searches�

Groundwise Searches Limited 

Suite 8, Chichester House 

45 Chichester Road 

Southend on Sea 

Essex, SS1 2JU 

Telephone 01702 615566 

Fax 01702 460239 

Email mail@groundwise.com 

Website www.groundwise.com 
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24096

LSBUD Ref: 15619118

SS1 2JU

Initial Enquiry

29/06/2019

525674 183958

XY= 525681, 183962

Not Supplied

Development Projects

Not Supplied

13:56

3038 metres square

Mr Joe Shawyer

Suite 8 Chichester House Suite 8 Chichester House 45 Chichester Road

Not Supplied

Southend on Sea Essex

Commercial/industrial

28/05/2019

mail@groundwise.com

01702615566

Groundwise Searches Ltd Not Supplied

25 metres

29/05/2019
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LSBUD Ref: 15619118 13:56

28/05/2019

LSBUD Members who have assets registered on the LSBUD service within the vicinity of your search area.

List of affected LSBUD members
Asset Owner Phone/Email Emergency Only Status
UK Power Networks 08000565866 08000565866 Await response

LSBUD Members who do not have assets registered on the LSBUD service within the vicinity of your search area. Please be
aware that LSBUD Members make regular changes to their assets and this list may vary for new enquiries in the same area.

List of not affected LSBUD members

AWE Pipeline Balfour Beatty Investments Limited BOC Limited (A Member of the Linde Group)

BP Exploration Operating Company Limited BPA Carrington Gas Pipeline

CATS Pipeline c/o Wood Group PSN Cemex Centrica Storage Ltd

CLH Pipeline System Ltd Concept Solutions People Ltd ConocoPhillips (UK) Ltd

DIO (MOD Abandoned Pipelines) Drax Group E.ON UK CHP Limited

EirGrid Electricity North West Limited ENI & Himor c/o Penspen Ltd

EnQuest NNS Limited EP Langage Limited ESP Utilities Group

ESSAR Esso Petroleum Company Limited Fulcrum Pipelines Limited

Gamma Gateshead Energy Company Gigaclear Ltd

Gtt Hafren Dyfrdwy Heathrow Airport LTD

Humbly Grove Energy IGas Energy INEOS FPS Pipelines

INEOS Manufacturing (Scotland and TSEP) INOVYN Enterprises Limited Intergen (Coryton Energy or Spalding Energy)

Mainline Pipelines Limited Manchester Jetline Limited Manx Cable Company

Marchwood Power Ltd (Gas Pipeline) Melbourn Solar Limited Murphy Utility Assets

National Grid Gas (Above 7 bar), National Grid
Gas Distribution Limited (Above 2 bar) and
National Grid Electricity Transmission

Northumbrian Water Group NPower CHP Pipelines

Oikos Storage Limited Ørsted
Perenco UK Limited (Purbeck Southampton
Pipeline)

Perenco UK Limited (Purbeck Southampton
Pipeline)

Petroineos Phillips 66

Premier Transmission Ltd (SNIP)
Prysmian Cables & Systems Ltd (c/o Western
Link)

Redundant Pipelines - LPDA

RWE - Great Yarmouth Pipeline (Bacton to Great
Yarmouth Power Station)

RWEnpower (Little Barford and South Haven) SABIC UK Petrochemicals

Scottish Power Generation Seabank Power Ltd Severn Trent (Chester area only)

SGN Shell (St Fergus to Mossmorran) Shell Pipelines

SSE (Peterhead Power Station)
Tata Communications (c/o JSM Construction
Ltd)

Total (Colnbrook & Colwick Pipelines)

Total Finaline Pipelines Transmission Capital Uniper UK Ltd

Vattenfall Veolia ES SELCHP Limited Wales and West Utilities

Western Power Distribution Westminster City Council Wingas Storage UK Ltd

Zayo Group UK Ltd c/o JSM Group Ltd
Page 3 of 4



LSBUD Ref: 15619118 13:56

28/05/2019

The following Non-LSBUD Members may have assets in your search area. It is YOUR RESPONSIBILITY to contact them
before proceeding. Please be aware this list is not exhaustive and it is your responsibility to identify and contact all asset
owners within your search area.

Non-LSBUD members (Asset owners not registered on LSBUD)
Asset Owner Preferred contact method Phone Status
BT https://www.swns.bt.com/pls/mbe/welcome.home 08009173993 Not Notified
Cadent Gas plantprotection@cadentgas.com 0800688588 Not Notified
CenturyLink Communications UK Limited plantenquiries@instalcom.co.uk 02087314613 Not Notified
CityFibre asset.team@cityfibre.com 033 3150 7282 Not Notified
Colt plantenquiries@catelecomuk.com 01227768427 Not Notified
Energetics Electricity plantenquiries@energetics-uk.com 01698404646 Not Notified
ENGIE nrswa@cofely-gdfsuez.com 01293 549944 Not Notified
GTC https://pe.gtc-uk.co.uk/PlantEnqMembership 01359240363 Not Notified
KPN (c/-Instalcom) kpn.plantenquiries@instalcom.co.uk n/a Not Notified
Mobile Broadband Network Limited mbnl.plant.enquiries@turntown.com 01212 621 100 Not Notified
Sky UK Limited nrswa@sky.uk 02070323234 Not Notified
Sota SOTA.plantenquiries@instalcom.co.uk Not Notified
Teliasonera telenttelia.plantenquiries@telent.com 0800526015 Not Notified
Thames Water http://www.digdat.co.uk 08450709145 Not Notified
Utility assets Ltd assetrecords@utilityassets.co.uk Not Notified
Verizon Business osp-team@uk.verizonbusiness.com 01293611736 Not Notified
Virgin Media http://www.digdat.co.uk 08708883116 Not Notified
Vodafone osm.enquiries@atkinsglobal.com 01454662881 Not Notified

Disclaimer
Please refer to LinesearchbeforeUdig's Terms of Use for full terms of use available at www.linesearchbeforeudig.co.uk
The results of this Enquiry are personal to the Enquirer and shall not be shared with or relied upon by any other party. The asset information on which
the Enquiry results are based has been provided by LSBUD Members, therefore LinesearchbeforeUdig will provide no guarantee that such information
is accurate or reliable nor does it monitor such asset information for accuracy and reliability going forward. There may also be asset owners which do
not participate in the enquiry service operated by LinesearchbeforeUdig, including but not exclusively those set out above. Therefore,
LinesearchbeforeUdig cannot make any representation or give any guarantee or warranty as to the completeness of the information contained in the
enquiry results or accept any responsibility for the accuracy of the mapping images used. LinesearchbeforeUdig and its employees, agents and
consultants accept no liability (save that nothing in this Enquiry Confirmation excludes or limits our liability for death or personal injury arising from our
negligence, or our fraud or fraudulent misrepresentation, or any other liability that cannot be excluded or limited by English law) arising in respect
thereof or in any other way for errors or omissions including responsibility to any person by reason of negligence.

Page 4 of 4



SSE 

�

�

� �

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

A search for SSE assets has been carried out via their online mapping system. 

 

 

 

On this occasion there does not appear to be any SSE apparatus within the vicinity of 

your site. Blank tiles, downloaded from the SSE mapping system, have been included 

to show this. 

 

 

 

The SSE Asset Data Team can be contacted by; 

 

Email: Asset.Data@sse.com  

Phone: 01256 337 294 

 

Website: https://www.ssen.co.uk/ContactUs/  
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�

 

 

Search Reference: 24096 

 

Search Date: 31/05/2019 
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Watch it! 
 

Safety advice brought to you by 
Scottish and Southern Electricity Networks 

 

These notes are intended to help all those who have to work in the vicinity of electrical apparatus. 
Employers have a legal obligation to ensure that their operatives are fully instructed in the correct 
procedures. 

The Electricity at Work Regulations 1989 impose health and safety requirements upon employers, 
employees and self-employed persons with respect to electricity at work. The regulations impose 
restrictions on persons being engaged in work activities on or near live conductors. 

Regulation 14 requires that: "No person shall be engaged in any work activity on or near any live 
conductor (other than one suitably covered with insulating material so as to prevent danger) that danger 
may arise unless: 

it is unreasonable in all circumstances for it to be dead; and 
it is reasonable in all circumstances for him to be at work on or near it while it is live; and 
suitable precautions (including where necessary the provision of suitable protective equipment) are 

taken to prevent injury." 

The purpose of the regulations is to require precautions to be taken against the risk of death or personal 
injury from electricity in work activities. 

Publications 

The Health and Safety Executive have produced a document entitled 'Avoiding Danger from Underground 
Services', and the Appendix 1 deals specifically with electric cables. Copies are available from the HSE's 
Accredited Agents and good booksellers, Ref. HS (G) 47. 

Copies of Health and Safety Guidance note GS 6 relating to safe working in proximity to overhead lines, 
are available from the Health and Safety Executive’s website - www.hse.gov.uk. 

Note 

In situations of emergency or danger, or where the advice contained in these notes cannot be 
followed, you must consult Scottish and Southern Electricity Networks immediately. Tel. 0800 072728 
for southern England or 0800 300999 for Scotland. 

Additional copies of these "Watch it!" leaflets can be obtained from our Asset Data Team office upon 
request. Tel. 01256 337294, or Fax 01256 337295. 

 

You must read and accept the following safety notes as part of the contract to receive our network 
plans. You will have the option to print these and issue them to site staff. 

Watch it! - Working in the vicinity of underground cables 

Our plans show the positions and normal depths for the buried cables and pipes at the time when they 
were installed. However, alterations to road alignments surface levels and buildings may have occurred 
subsequently without our knowledge. If you discover plant or cables that are not marked or incorrectly 
marked, then you are required to contact us as soon as possible to give us the opportunity to amend our 
plans. 

These plans show the equipment owned by Scottish and Southern Electricity Networks. There may be 
other privately owned plant in the area, which is outside of our control. You should always check with the 
Local Authority, National Grid Company, Department of the Environment, other Electricity Companies and 
other utilities before proceeding. 

It is not intended that the issue of these plans will absolve either party from their obligation under any of 
the acts that control digging in the public highways.  

Supplies To Properties, etc. 

The location of cables supplying individual properties, street lighting, traffic signs, telephone kiosks etc. 
are not always shown on the plans. You should assume that each property, streetlight etc. will have its 
own supply cable.  

Major Circuits 

Where our plans indicate the presence of cables with a voltage exceeding 11,000 volts, you are advised to 
contact our local depot (telephone number is on the plans), before commencing any excavations within 
the vicinity of these cables. These major circuits form an extremely important link in Scottish and 
Southern Electricity Networks’ networks, and damaging or modifying these circuits is a major and costly 
undertaking. Any development should therefore be designed to allow these circuits to remain 
undisturbed and accessible in their present location. 

For your own and your workmates' safety, please follow the do's and don'ts listed below:   

do make sure you have plans of the underground cables in the area before any excavation work     
starts. Remember that some cables may not be shown on plans. If carrying out emergency work, 
excavate as though there are buried live cables in the vicinity.  
do use a cable locator to determine the position of existing cables in the work area. The positions 
should be marked and tests made as work proceeds. If in doubt, get advice from your supervisor.  
do ask for a cable to be made dead if it is buried in concrete.  
do watch for signs of cables as work progresses. Note any marker-tape or cable-cover, which may 
be exposed 
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do backfill carefully, using stone-free soil around the cables, replacing marker-tapes and / or 
covers. 
do notify us immediately if you accidentally damage our cables. Arrange to keep people well clear 
of a cable that has been damaged until we have confirmed it has been made safe. 
do make sure before starting to demolish a building that all cables have been disconnected. We 
welcome prior notice of the intention to demolish buildings. This enables us to ensure that the 
site has been made safe electrically. 
don't operate a bulldozer, scraper, dragline or excavator; unless you are satisfied that there are no 
buried cables in the working area. 
don't use picks, pins, forks or pointed instruments in soft clay or soil when cables are present. 
Exercise extreme caution where such instruments are used to free lumps of stone, or break up 
firmly compacted ground. Never throw a fork or sharp instrument into the ground. 
don't dig trial holes over the indicated route of the cable. Excavate alongside instead. 
don't use exposed cables as a convenient step or handhold. 
don't handle or attempt to alter the position of any cable. 

Remember that a damaged cable may cause extensive loss of supplies, make expensive repairs necessary 
and cause serious or even fatal injury. 

If effective measures are not adopted to protect our equipment, we will take steps to recover the cost of 
any damage caused. Persons causing damage resulting in loss of supply to customers can be held legally 
responsible for any claims made by those customers. Promptness in reporting an incident will minimise 
costs. 

In most cases it is not practicable to make cables dead without interrupting supplies to our customers. But 
given adequate notice, we will wherever possible, give advice regarding special precautions which may be 
necessary on any site where particular problems are likely to be encountered. The right is reserved to 
make a charge for this service. 

Electricity cables can exist anywhere - under paths or roads, in gardens or driveways, on new housing or 
industrial development sites or even farmland. 

Watch it! - Working in the vicinity of overhead lines 

For your own and your workmates' safety, please follow the do's and don'ts listed below 

do carefully note the position of all overhead lines before commencing work. 
do co-operate with us during planning and sitework stages. 
do follow the advice given in HSE Guidance Note GS 6 when siting barriers, goal posts, bunting etc. 
do keep overhead lines in view when moving scaffolding or machinery and take special care when 
felling or lopping trees. 
do remember that the raising or slewing of a crane or excavator jib may cause danger when 
operating near an overhead line. 

 do avoid any machinery that is in contact with an overhead line until we confirm that conditions 
are safe. 
 do warn others to keep well clear. 
don't drive a high vehicle below an overhead line when an alternative route is available. 
don't raise the bed of a tipper lorry beneath an overhead line or drive under the line with the 
body of the vehicle raised. 
don't steady any suspended load until you are satisfied that there is no danger from overhead 
lines. 
don't handle or use scaffold platforms, poles, pipes or ladders unless they are at a safe distance 
from overhead lines. 
don't transport long objects beneath overhead lines, unless they are carried in a horizontal 
position. 
don't approach or touch any broken or fallen overhead lines. 

Always remember that: 

Electricity can jump gaps. 
Contact or near contact with a crane jib, scaffold or ladder can cause a discharge of electricity with 
a risk of fatal or severe shock and burns to any person in the vicinity. 

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

In most cases it is not practicable to make overhead lines dead without interrupting supplies to customers. 
However, provided adequate notice is given, then we will, whenever possible, give advice regarding 
special precautions which may be necessary on site where specific problems may be encountered. The 
right is reserved to make a charge for this service. 

 

Scottish and Southern Electricity Networks is a trading name of: Scottish and Southern Energy Power 
Distribution Limited Registered in Scotland No. SC213459; Scottish Hydro Electric Transmission plc 
Registered in Scotland No. SC213461; Scottish Hydro Electric Power Distribution plc Registered in Scotland 
No. SC213460 (all having their Registered Offices at Inveralmond House 200 Dunkeld Road Perth PH1 
3AQ); and Southern Electric Power Distribution plc Registered in England & Wales No. 04094290 having its 
Registered Office at No.1 Forbury Place 43 Forbury Road Reading RG1 3JH which are members of the SSE 
Group www.ssen.co.uk 



 

Thames Water Utilities Ltd 
Property Searches, PO Box 3189, Slough SL1 4WW 
DX 151280 Slough 13 

 
searches@thameswater.co.uk 
www.thameswater-propertysearches.co.uk 

 
0845 070 9148 

Search address supplied

Your reference

Our reference

Search date 

Keeping you up-to-date 
 
Notification of Price Changes 
 
From 1 September 2018 Thames Water Property Searches will be increasing the price of its Asset Location Search in 
line with RPI at 3.23%. 
 
For further details on the price increase please visit our website: www.thameswater-propertysearches.co.uk 
Please note that any orders received with a higher payment prior to the 1 September 2018 will be non-refundable. 
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Search address supplied:

An Asset Location Search is recommended when undertaking a site development.

Contact Us
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Waste Water Services

Please provide a copy extract from the public sewer map.

•

•

Clean Water Services

Please provide a copy extract from the public water main map.
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•

•

Payment for this Search 
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Further contacts:

Waste Water queries

Clean Water queries
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Asset Location Search Sewer Map - ALS/ALS Standard/2019_4010651

The position of the apparatus shown on this plan is given without obligation and warranty, and the accuracy cannot be guaranteed.  Service pipes are not shown but their presence should be anticipated.  No liability of 
any kind whatsoever is accepted by Thames Water for any error or omission.  The actual position of mains and services must be verified and established on site before any works are undertaken. 
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Manhole Reference Manhole Cover Level Manhole Invert Level 
581D 
6003 
691A 
6901 
6001 
6004 
691B 
691C 
6902 
7901 
7804 
7803 
791C 
791B 
791A 
6801 
7802 
             

n/a
40.11 
n/a
n/a
39.34 
n/a
n/a
n/a
38.55 
n/a
36.84 
37.01 
n/a
n/a
n/a
36.62 
36.8 
             

n/a
n/a
n/a
n/a
35.05 
n/a
n/a
n/a
34.35 
n/a
33.81 
33.48 
n/a
n/a
n/a
32.66 
34.48 
             

The position of the apparatus shown on this plan is given without obligation and warranty, and the accuracy cannot be guaranteed. Service pipes are not 
shown but their presence should be anticipated. No liability of any kind whatsoever is accepted by Thames Water for any error or omission. The actual position 
of mains and services must be verified and established on site before any works are undertaken. 
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Foul:

Surface Water:

Combined:

Public Sewer Types

Notes:

Sewer Fittings

Operational Controls

End Items

Other Symbols

Other Sewer Types

Areas

P P

W



 

T E  I 

Asset Location Search Water Map - ALS/ALS Standard/2019_4010651

The position of the apparatus shown on this plan is given without obligation and warranty, and the accuracy cannot be guaranteed.  Service pipes are not shown but their presence should be anticipated.  No liability of 
any kind whatsoever is accepted by Thames Water for any error or omission.  The actual position of mains and services must be verified and established on site before any works are undertaken. 

Based on the Ordnance Survey Map with the Sanction of the controller of H.M. Stationery Office, License no. 100019345 Crown Copyright Reserved.
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PIPE DIAMETER DEPTH BELOW GROUND

DistributionMain:

Trunk Main:

Supply Main:

Fire Main:

Metered Pipe:

Transmission Tunnel:

ProposedMain:

Water Pipes

Hydrants

Meters

Valves

End Items

Operational Sites

Other Symbols

Other Water Pipes
Other Water Company Main:

Private Main:
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Ways to pay your bill 

Credit Card 

0845 070 9148 

BACS Payment

90478703
60-00-01 

Thames Water Utilities 
Ltd., PO Box 3189, 
Slough SL1 4WW. 

ps.billing@thameswater.
co.uk

Telephone Banking

90478703
60-00-01

Cheque 

Thames 
Water Utilities Ltd

Thames Water Utilities 
Ltd., PO Box 3189, 
Slough SL1 4WW 

151280 
Slough 13 

 



Terms and Conditions 
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Search Code

IMPORTANT CONSUMER PROTECTION INFORMATION 

The Search Code: 
•

•
•

•

The Code’s core principles 

•
•
•
•
•
•

•

Complaints 

Please note that all queries or complaints regarding your search should be directed to your search 
provider in the first instance, not to TPOs or to the PCCB. 

TPOs Contact Details 

PLEASE ASK YOUR SEARCH PROVIDER IF YOU WOULD LIKE A COPY OF THE SEARCH CODE
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Joe Shawyer

From: nrswa.uk@engie.com

Sent: 10 May 2018 10:50

To: Joe Shawyer

Subject: Automatic reply: 

ENGIE

Thank you for your enquiry. This mail box is monitored daily 

ENGIE owns and operates district energy networks in the following cities. In addition, ENGIE has buried 

pipework either inside or very close to the area codes listed below: 

•

• Birmingham  - B1-B9, B15-B19 

• Coventry - CV1, CV2 & CV3

• Eastleigh - SO50

• Hatfield - AL10

• Leicester - LE1-LE5

• London

• Bloomsbury - W1, WC1, WC2, NW1 & N1C

• Olympic Site - E3, E7, E9-E11, E13, E15 & E20

• Whitehall -SW1A, SW1E, SW1H, SW1P, SW1V & SW1Y

• ExCel Exhibition Centre - E16

• Southampton - SO14, SO15 & SO17

Due to the volume of enquiries, ENGIE is only able to respond to enquiries which fall within the above Areas of 

Interest.  

If your enquiry falls within these areas, ENGIE will Respond with a further email containing 

details of buried assets which may or may not affect your work.  

However, if no Response is forthcoming please take this automated reply as evidence that 

ENGIE have no assets within the areas. In accordance with the NRSWA 1991 legislation, please allow 10 days 

a responce, otherwise after this time it is deemed that ENGIE have no assets in the area enquired. 

If you have any further questions or queiries please email doccontrol@engie.com 

ENGIE Document Control 

Urban Energy 

UK & Ireland 

NRSWA.UK@engie.com

Cofely GDF SUEZ is now ENGIE 

engie.co.uk 

Kings Yard,  

1 Waterden Road,  

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park  

London E15 2GP - UK�

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

From: AMP <amp@camden.gov.uk>

Sent: 05 June 2019 11:14

To: Joe Shawyer

Subject: RE: 24096JS

Attachments: 24096.pdf

Good Morning, 

 

Please see plant enquiry attached. 

 

Regards, 

--  

Ayden Liddell  

Asset Management Technical Officer  
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Joe Shawyer 

Production Researcher 

Groundwise Searches Ltd 





Groundwise Searches Ltd Terms & Conditions 

1. Definitions 

“Client” means any company or other person or body placing an Order with Groundwise; 

“Equipment” means pipes wires cables and other plant or equipment; 

“Fee” means in relation to a Site of an area not exceeding the Standard Maximum Area the fee for carrying out a Search identified either on Groundwise website (where an Order is 

placed through the website) or on the Order Form where an Order is placed using an Order Form plus Value Added Tax and in relation to a Site of an area exceeding the Standard 

Maximum Area shall be such sum as shall be agreed between Groundwise and a Client plus Value Added Tax; 

“Groundwise” means Groundwise Searches Limited; 

“Order” means an order by a Client from Groundwise for the provision of a Search whether placed electronically through Groundwise’s website or in paper form using an Order Form; 

“Order Form” means Groundwise’s current standard Utility Searches Order Form for placing an order for a Search in hard copy; 

“Report” means a written report provided by Groundwise to a Client in response to an Order reflecting the results of Groundwise’s enquiries of Utility Companies made on or before the 

date of the Report; 

“Search” means making enquiries of the Utility Companies likely to have utilised or operated Equipment on a Site, as to the location of any Equipment on that Site following acceptance

by Groundwise of an Order, and providing the Client with a Report; 

“Site” means a site identified on a plan submitted with an Order which in relation to any Order placed electronically shall not exceed the Standard Maximum Area; 

“Standard Maximum Area” means an area no greater than 15 hectares or of a length no greater than one kilometre and a width no greater than two hundred metres; 

“Terms of an Order” means in the case of an Order placed electronically the information requested from a Client relating to a Site, the provisions relating to the method of payment, the 

information contained in or accessed through the tabs appearing on an Order Summary and all other applicable information contained in Groundwise’s website and in the case of an 

Order placed in hard copy means the provisions of a completed Order Form. 

2. Agreement 

2.1 The Terms of an Order together with these Terms and Conditions constitute the terms of a contract (“Contract”) between Groundwise and a Client for the carrying out of a 

Search. 

2.2 A Contract shall come into effect when Groundwise notifies a Client that it has accepted an Order. Where such notification is by email it shall be deemed to have occurred 

as soon as Groundwise has sent the email to the Client, where such notification is by letter, upon the posting of the letter to the Client, or where there is a verbal acceptance when 

Groundwise verbally confirms acceptance of an Order to the Client. 

3. Payment and Refunds 

3.1 Other than in the case of Clients who have set up an account with Groundwise, when placing an Order a Client shall provide Groundwise with credit card details sufficient to 

enable Groundwise to debit that credit card with the Fee and by such notification and subject to accepting the relevant Order Groundwise is authorised to debit that credit card with 

the Fee. 

3.2 In the case of Clients who have an account with Groundwise the Fee shall be paid within 30 days of the delivery of the Report. 

3.3 Groundwise shall be entitled to terminate any account set up with it by a Client any time without notice and to require payment in accordance with paragraph 3.1. 

3.4 Where a Client cancels an Order : 

3.4.1 within three hours of that Order being accepted by Groundwise, Groundwise shall promptly refund the Fee paid plus Value Added Tax in full, or where no fee has been paid no fee 

shall be payable; 

3.4.2 within three days but after the elapse of three hours of an Order being accepted by Groundwise, Groundwise shall promptly refund 50% of the Fee paid plus Value Added Tax 

or where no fee has been paid 50% of the fee plus Value Added Tax shall be payable and in either such case following such reimbursement or where no payment has been made 

upon making any payment due the relevant Contract shall terminate without further liability on the part of Groundwise or of the Client. 

4. Limitation of Liability

4.1 Groundwise shall use its reasonable endeavours to provide a Search within the period referred to in the Order and shall not be liable for any delay arising because of any 

act omission or delay of any Utility Company. 

4.2 Without limiting the liability of Groundwise in the case of death or personal injury Groundwise shall have no liability to a Client: 

4.2.1 for the information contained in a Report to the extent that any errors or omissions reflect the errors or omissions of a Utility Company in providing or omitting to provide 

information to Groundwise and to the extent that that Utility Company has no liability to Groundwise in relation to the provision of such information, or the omission to provide relevant 

information; 

4.2.2 in relation to any Report for loss or damage arising in relation to loss of profits, loss of business, loss of use, or any special indirect consequential or pure economic loss, costs, 

damages, charges or expenses and subject as earlier provided Groundwise’s total liability in contract, tort (including negligence or breach of statutory duty), misrepresentation 

restitution or otherwise in relation to the performance or contemplated performance of the Services shall be limited £5,000,000.00. 

4.2.3 In the absence of express written agreement to the contrary, Groundwise shall have no liability to any third party for any errors or omissions contained in or omitted from a 

Report. 

5. Copyright 

5.1 The copyright in the Report is the property of Groundwise and the Report may not be copied or reproduced in whole or in part nor communicated or divulged to any third party without

the prior written consent of Groundwise save as set out below. 

5.2 The Report may, without further charge, be made available to the owner of the Site at the date of the Report, their agents, consultants and professional advisors, any person who 

purchases the whole of the Site, any person who provides funding secured on the whole of the Site, and prospective buyers of the Site, and any of their respective agents, consultants 

and professional advisers. The Report may also be published on a local authority planning portal in relation to a proposed development of the site. 

5.3 The provisions concerning liability in Clause 4 shall apply to any of the third parties mentioned above in the same manner as they do to the Client. 

6. Data Protection 

In processing any personal data received from a Client or potential Client, Groundwise will comply with its privacy policy a copy of which can be viewed at [address] on its website. 

7. Force Majeure 

Groundwise will have no liability to the Client if it is prevented from or delayed in performing its obligations under a Contract by acts events omissions or accidents beyond its 

reasonable control, including strikes, lock-outs and other industrial disputes, failure of a utility service or transport network, act of God, war, riot, civil commotion, malicious damage,

compliance with any law or governmental order rule regulation or direction, accident, breakdown of plant or machinery, fire, flood, storm or default of suppliers or sub-contractors. 

8. Severance 

8.1 If any provision or part of any provision in these terms and conditions or of any Contract is found by any court or administrative body of competent jurisdiction to be invalid,

unenforceable or illegal, the other provisions will remain force. 

8.2 If any invalid, unenforceable or illegal provision would be valid, enforceable or legal if some of it were deleted that provision will apply with whatever modification is necessary to 

make it valid, enforceable and legal. 

8.3 The parties agree, in the circumstances referred to in paragraph 8.1 above to attempt to substitute for any invalid, unenforceable or illegal provision a valid, enforceable and legal 

provision which achieves to the greatest extent possible the same effect as would have been achieved by the invalid, unenforceable or illegal provision. 

9. Status of Pre-Contractual Statements 

Each of the parties acknowledges and agrees that in entering into a Contract it does not rely on any undertaking, promise, assurance, statement, representation, warranty or understanding 

(whether in writing or not) of any person (whether party to these terms and conditions or not) relating to the subject matter of a Contract, provided that without prejudice to the generality of 

the foregoing, any revision to the Terms and Conditions agreed in writing by Groundwise and a Client or a potential Client  ( including any express written agreement  relating to the 

assignment of copyright or licensing  of all or part of the contents of a Report) shall apply to the Contract to which it has been agreed that it will apply. 

10. Assignment 

A Client shall not, without the prior written consent of Groundwise, assign transfer charge sub-contract or deal in any other matter with any of its rights under a Contract. 

11. Third Party Rights 

For the purposes of the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 it is not intended that the rights of either of the parties shall be contractually enforceable by any third party. 

12. Governing Law and Jurisdiction 

These terms and conditions and any Contract are governing by and construed in accordance with the laws of England and Wales and the parties irrevocably agree that the courts of

England and Wales shall have non-exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute or claim that arises out of or in connection with these terms and conditions or any Contract. 




